GEORGE-LITTLE ROCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Regular Board Meeting September 23, 2019

George-Little Rock Middle School Library - Little Rock 7:00 pm

The Mission of the George-Little Rock School District is to provide quality education for lifelong learning.

- A. Call to Order
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call and Delegation of Quorum
- D. Welcome and Delegation
 - a. Citizens who have a place on the agenda may address the board on the issue of their concern during the discussion of that issue. Citizens who do not have a place on the agenda may address the board on the issue of their concern during the open forum of the regular meeting.
 - b. Open Forum: The board may allow up to five minutes per person to discuss school matters with the board. Personnel matters are not to be discussed by or considered by the Board until appropriately considered by the administration. Speaking request form should be submitted to Board President prior to the start of the meeting.
 - c. The Open Meetings Law requires the posting of the board agenda more than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Topics not included on the agenda may be added only if good cause exists requiring expeditious discussion or action on such matters.
- E. Board Recognition of Students, Staff, and Community Members
 - a. Board of Supervisor Reps Behrens & Birkey
 - i. Part of Sioux Rivers Regional Governance Board
 - ii. Professionally Licensed Mental Health in School through Creative Living Center
 - b. Best Community for Music Education GLR Music Department
- F. Adoption of Agenda
- G. Update from Community Daycare Project
- H. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meetings
- I. Financial Reports
 - a. Approval of Bills
 - b. Acknowledge Receipt of Financial Reports
- J. Communication
 - a. NWAEA Board Briefs
 - b. IASB Key Dates for November 2019 School Board Elections

- c. IASB Annual Convention & Delegate Assembly
- d. EMC Work Comp Rate Correspondence

K. Policy Review

- a. First Read
- b. Second Read
- c. Scheduled Review (Annual Reviews)
 - i. Policy Number 103 Long-Range Needs Assessmentii. Policy Number 403.3 Communicable Diseases Employees
 - iii. Policy Number 409.1 Licensed Employee Vacation Holidays Personal Leave
 - iv. Policy Number 412.01 Classified Employee Compensation
 - v. Policy Number 414.01 Classified Employee Vacations Holidays Personal Leave
 - vi. Policy Number 501.5 Attendance Center Assignment
 - vii. Policy Number 505.05 Graduation Requirements
 - viii. Policy Number 505.08 Parental Involvement

L. Discussion Items

- a. Superintendent Report
 - i. Inclement Weather Windchill
 - ii. American Reading Company

M. Personnel

- a. Resignations
 - i. Heather Woodbury Food Service Cook
- b. Recommendations for Hire
 - i. Angie Johnson Part-Time Para
 - ii. Stephanie O'Leary Substitute Para/Kitchen Help
 - iii. Kayla Walker Part Time Food Service Prep and Server, Substitute Para
 - iv. Tammie Drown Transfer from Dishwasher to Cook
 - v. Morgan McComas Middle School Volleyball Coach

N. New Business

- a. Consider Approval of IASB Delegate
- b. Consider Approval of Internal LCRF Grant Requests
- c. Consider Approval of 2019-20 Activities Fundraiser Requests
- d. Consider Approval of LEP Excess Costs for Spending Authority
- e. Consider Approval of Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid for Negative SPED Balance
- f. Consider Approval of AVERA Pace Agreement
- g. Consider Approval of Open Enrollment Out Requests
- h. Consider Approval of Talented and Gifted Program Handbook
- i. Consider Approval of Policy Revision Cycle
- j. Consider Approval of Open Enrollment In Request
- k. Consider Approval of Quote for Security Camera Upgrade
- 1. Consider Approval of Century Business Products Lease Amendment

O. Little Rock Site Building Walk Through

P. Adjournment